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Date: March 28, 2018

Project: Powder Springs Linear Park Clearing

Bids were received for The Powder Springs Linear Park Clearing contract on March 27, 2018.

The bids have been reviewed and the corrected bid amounts are listed below:

BIDDER TOTAL AMOUNT
Tucker Grading & Hauling $34,815.00
A1 Contracting $35,000.00
Kennedy & Tillman LLC $44,775.00

Itis the recommendation of Croy Engineering, LLC the Program Manager for the City of Powder
Springs, to award the contract to Tucker Grading & Hauling.

Sincerely,

O NE——

Chad R. Kastner
Program Manager



